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Dear Steve -

Haven't heard from y9u since calling you on July 18th - in Nar orleans. I've since tried your tefephonenumber: 413-695-7619, but get a ricoroing tnafit is "not a worring numoeri.-nie you oK? Did youreturn to Amherst? you said you'd be Oacf Oy.lufy Z+in. 
--

when you approached me.on Jufy 1st at the Media Giraffe conference - following my remarks at thefarewellsession -. 
Td during ouitengthy conversation tnerel'ftJr,-iffi;ffi|'Lru be a ,,mediagiraffe" and pursue the politically-expiosive, media-supprrjgo story of ori ni.iit-its-kind pubtic interestlawsuit against rhe Ngw York rjmei for journatistic rrir]0. what is the status of your review of theverified complaint? Did yot;;aur-frli to gitl_Densror", *n*L Ju[ 12th respons! to my Jury Sth retter toTom Rosenstiel, Directoiof.the Project for Excetlence'in Journalism - to which he was an indicatedrecipient - was that he woufd revien, the complaint as soon ,, you returned it to him.

As I mentioned, that July 5th letter and my July 13th letter to columbia Graduate school of Journalism -both highlighting the sighificance of the la-wsuii, includint for advancing the establishment of newscouncils - are posted on cJA's website, 
ry{qqrretCIgg, accessible via the sidebar "suing TheNew York Times', on the linked page of i,Outreach,,.

Subiect Everything OK?
Date: 713112000, 1 1 :16 AM

From: E

Please advise.

Thanks.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Tel:914421-1200
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